FILED MAR 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03836-17
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 27, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering < \4_ -g_l'\

RE: Docket No.160238-WS-Application of B & C Water Resources, L.L..C. and D & E
Water Resources, L.L.C. for transfer of majority organizational control.

Please file the attached “Request for Deferral™ in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03836-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Terri Jones

From: Emily Knoblauch
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Item #5 for May 4, 2017 Agenda Conference - Docket No.: 160238 (Application of
. B & C Water Resources, L.L.C. and D & E Water Resources, L.L.C. for transfer of majority
organizational control)

Terri,
Can you prepare a memo to have the following email placed in the docket file for Docket No. 160238-WS.
Title: “Request for Deferral”

Thank you!
Emily

From: bruce.may@hklaw.com [mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Melinda Watts; Emily Knoblauch

Cc: Tara.Price@hklaw.com

Subject: Item #5 for May 4, 2017 Agenda Conference - Docket No.: 160238 (Application of B & C Water Resources,
L.L.C. and D & E Water Resources, L.L.C. for transfer of majority organizational control)

Good afternoon Melinda and Emily. As we discussed yesterday, | would respectfully ask that Item # 5 on the April 4,
2017 Agenda be temporarily deferred until the next earliest appropriate Agenda. This will allow us to update the
Application with the applicable late-filed exhibits. Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your
consideration.

Bruce

D. Bruce May, Jr. | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5607 | Fax 850.224.8832

bruce.may@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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